
Agenda Item B.14
CONSENT CALENDAR

Meeting Date:  September 20, 2016

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Michelle Greene, City Manager

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement for Management Analysis Services
with Heidi Aten

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 2016-027
for Management Analysis Services with Heidi Aten in the amount of $30,000 for a total 
not- to-exceed contract amount of $59,999 and extend the Agreement through March
31, 2017 (Attachment 1).

BACKGROUND:

In April 2016, the City Manager authorized a professional services agreement with Heidi 
Aten to support the City Manager’s Office programs and projects including general 
research and analysis in areas related to operations, budget and finance, strategic 
planning and performance measures, human resources, and legislation.

DISCUSSION:

Over the past six months, Ms. Aten has provided management analysis services to the 
City at a rate of 80 hours per month. These services have included various 
administrative projects that entail research, analysis, and the preparation of staff reports 
and memos as well as other duties as assigned by the City Manager. This has provided 
staff with needed administrative support that is beneficial, helping to train new staff, 
maintain continuity, and complete projects that may otherwise be put on hold. Staff is 
pleased with her performance and recommends an amendment to the contract,
extending the term until March 31, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Adequate funding is included in the City Manager’s budget (account number 101-5-
1200-500) to accommodate the costs associated with this contract.
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ALTERNATIVES:

The City Council could elect not to authorize the recommended action. If the 
recommended action is not authorized, staff will manage with existing resources, but 
delays in project deliverables may occur.

Legal Review By: Approved By:

__________________ ___________________
Tim W. Giles Michelle Greene
City Attorney City Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 2016-027 for Management Analysis Services
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Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 2016-027 for Management Analysis Services 
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